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UNITED STATES DISTRICT -QDilRT
MIDDLE DISTRICT OF :

TAMPA DIVISION ?AMp'R b
> i

^’i'A
BARBARA MARTIN

Plaintiff,

CASE NO.v.

ALLSTATE INSURANCE CO.

Defendant.

COMPLAINT AND DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL

Plaintiff, BARBARA MARTIN, sues Defendant, ALLSTATE INSURANCE

CO. and alleges an action for damages against Defendant for gender

discrimination and retaliation discrimination in violation of Title

VII.

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

1. Jurisdiction of this Court is invoked pursuant to the Civil

Rights Act of 1964, as amended, and the Civil Rights Act of 1991,

42 U.S.C. § 2000e-5(f).

2. The allegations in this case took place in Tampa, Florida

within the jurisdiction of the United States District Court, Middle

District of Florida.

PARTIES

3. Plaintiff, BARBARA MARTIN, resides in Tampa, Florida, in

the Middle District of Florida, and she was the Complainant in the

administrative proceedings giving rise to this cause of action.

4. Defendant, ALLSTATE INSURANCE CO., is and was an employer

and is located in the Middlewithin the meaning of Title VII,

District of Florida.
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FACTS APPLICABLE TO ALL COUNTS

Plaintiff is a female.5.

6. Plaintiff is a long time employee of Allstate Insurance

Company.

At all times material to this Complaint, Jim Ingram,7.

Daryl Starke, Steve Monahan and Sandra Sellers were employees and

agents of Defendant working in the course and scope of their

employment and agency relationship.

During the course of her employment with Defendant,8.

Plaintiff felt that she was being discriminated against on the

basis of her being a female. On November 12, 1997, Plaintiff wrote

a letter to Defendant requesting a different manager as she

expressed that she was being treated differently and harassed by

her manager.

As a result of Plaintiff's letter, on November 20, 1997,9.

Plaintiff was placed on a job in jeopardy status with Defendant by

Mr. Ingram, Mr. Starke, Mr. Monahan and Ms. Sellers.

Plaintiff responded to Defendant explaining that the job10.

in jeopardy was a result of gender discrimination. Subsequent to

Defendant receiving Plaintiff's letter that the job in jeopardy was

a result of gender discrimination, Defendant has been retaliating

including that the job in jeopardy will not beagainst Plaintiff,

removed from Plaintiff's personnel file, and that the job in

jeopardy would require Plaintiff to never be allowed to leave her

office even to take vacations or sick time without having 100% full

coverage in her office.
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Plaintiff knows of males in Defendant's company who have11.

received more favorable treatment than has been accorded Plaintiff.

12 . Plaintiff knows of numerous offices that have been closed

on holidays with answering machines informing customers that the

offices are closed for those holidays.

13. Plaintiff has been required to be in her office keeping

it opened at all times on all holidays because her job in jeopardy

requires her to do this or she would lose her job and career with

Defendant.

14. Plaintiff filed a timely charge of gender and retaliation

discrimination against Defendant, and on September 25, 1998,

Plaintiff received her notice of right to sue.

COUNT I

Gender discrimination in violation of the
Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended, and the
Civil Rights Act of 1991, 42 U.S.C. §2000e-
5(f).

Paragraphs 1 through 14 are incorporated as fully as if15.

set forth herein.

16. Defendant's harassment and mistreatment of Plaintiff

because Plaintiff's gender is female subjected Plaintiff to gender

discrimination.

17. Defendant's gender discrimination against Plaintiff is

unlawful under the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended, and the

Civil Rights Act of 1991, 42 U.S.C. § 2000e(a)(l) and (2) and §

2000e(3)(a).

18. Plaintiff has exhausted all requisite administrative
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remedies, and on September 25, 1998, Plaintiff received her right

to sue from the EEOC.

19. As a result of Defendant's discriminatory conduct against

Plaintiff, Plaintiff has suffered economic damages and emotional

damages.

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff requests and demands judgment against

Defendant for back pay, front pay, lost benefits, compensatory

damages, punitive damages, costs of this action and reasonable

attorney's fee, and demands a trial by jury.

COUNT II

Retaliation discrimination in violation of the
Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended, and the
Civil Rights Act of 1991, 42 U.S.C. §2000e-
5(f).

20. Paragraphs 1 through 14 are incorporated as fully as if

set forth herein.

Defendant's job in jeopardy placed upon Plaintiff's21.

employment because Plaintiff complained about gender discrimination

in the harassment and mistreatment subjected Plaintiff to

retaliation discrimination.

Defendant's retaliation discrimination against Plaintiff22.

is unlawful under the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended, and the

Civil Rights Act of 1991, 42 U.S.C. § 2000e(a)(1) and (2) and §

2000e(3)(a).

Plaintiff has exhausted all requisite administrative23.

1998, Plaintiff received her rightremedies, and on September 25,

to sue from the EEOC.

As a result of Defendant's discriminatory conduct against24.
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Plaintiff, Plaintiff has suffered economic damages and emotional

damages.

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff requests and demands judgement against

Defendant for back pay, front pay, lost benefits, compensatory

damages, punitive damages, costs of this action and reasonable

and demands a trial by jury.attorney's fee,

Respectfully submitted,

Mm?
HOW J.SfflF QUIRE

d.201 E. Kert
Suite 1520
Tampa, Florida
Phone:
Facsimile (813) 221-7431

edy

33602
(813) 221-7430

Florida Bar Number 604089
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